
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM #5 
RE: RFP No. 18-19-07 Joint Occupancy               October 10, 2018 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen:  
 
The following changes, additions, deletions, modifications or corrections shall become a part of the RFP 
documents for the above referenced RFP. All other terms and conditions of the original documents shall 
remain in effect. The responder shall be responsible for transmitting this information to all affected 
subcontractors, if applicable.  
 

Requests for Information (RFI’s) 
 

1. Question:  Are you looking for package terminal air with heat pumps or variable air volume units for the 
HVAC?   
Answer:  Package units will suffice, as long as they are zoned to provide the appropriate temperature 
controls between enclosed offices and open work stations, and from department to department.  Zones 
should therefore not cross from the east to the west side of the building. 
 

2. Question:  Is there any kind of spec on SEER or overall energy usage?  
Answer:  The office building must simply meet Title 24.  There is no requirement for energy performance 
above the Code required ‘minimums’ or any LEED rating. 
 

3. Question:  Are there any additional energy saving fixtures necessary above code requirements?  
Answer:  No, there is no requirement for energy performance above the Code required ‘minimums’ or any 
LEED rating. It is assumed that the building will have 100% LED lighting and undergo basic level 
commissioning upon completion.  An Energy Management System should be included so as to remotely 
monitor and control the HVAC Systems. 
 

4. Question:  It appears on the elevations that there is a long skylight over the two-story hallway, is 
that a necessity as it can be structurally problematic? 
Answer:  The skylight could be broken up into small units or listed as an additional design feature 
(cost) in your proposal.  

 
5. Question:  Do the existing modular offices need to be kept operational during construction or are they being 

moved? 
Answer:  Staff in the offices will be relocated but your proposal should include removal and or demo of the 
portable buildings. 
 

Sincerely,  

 
Gregory J. Stachura  
Assistant Superintendent, Facilities, Planning & Operations  
 
Cc: Anna Hamilton, Director, Purchasing 


